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From: Eva Paul
To: Aitken, Robin; Denetto, Mohan; Keim, Andrew; Lassonde, Julie; Phyllis Beaulieu; Plato, Natalie
Cc: Abernethy, David; Belfer, Richard; ar_enviro@yahoo.ca
Subject: Letter re: JD03
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 9:44:58 AM
Attachments: Untitled attachment 00007.dat


Thank you Julie,
 
I am satisfied that the work done is sufficient to close the file on JD-03.  I do not need to conduct a
follow-up inspection on this site; there was nothing of concern to me aside from the debris left from the
drilling program, which is now removed. I am copying the NWB and the AANDC senior managers involved
in the Security matters in order to allow them to proceed as required.
 
Regards,
 


 
 
Eva Paul
Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord
Canada
Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut
Building 918, PO Box 100 | Édifice 918, CP 100
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
 
Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490
Fax | Téléc. : 867-975-6445
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
 
>>> Julie Lassonde <jlassonde@sheardiamonds.com> 7/24/2012 10:53 AM >>>
Dear Eva,


Please find attached Shear's letter concerning all final cleanup work done on JD03. Please feel free to
contact me should you have any additional comments or concerns.


Regards,
Julie


-- 
Julie Lassonde 
(416) 479-8728 x 225
President & CEO
jlassonde@sheardiamonds.com


Shear Diamonds Ltd.
Suite 220, 6 Adelaide Street East
Toronto, ON, M5C 1H6
www.sheardiamonds.com
If this email is urgent please contact Kelly Fearman: kfearman@sheardiamonds.com
This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify us by reply email
or by telephone, delete this email and destroy any copies. Thank you.
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